
Permission to use Figures  
 
The following email exchange with a Senior Editor allowed us to use data and some figure 
panels from the original publication:   
 
Lopez-Yrigoyen, M., Fidanza, A., Cassetta, L., Axton, R.A., Taylor, A.H., Meseguer-Rippolles, 

J., Tsakiridis, A., Wilson, V., Hay, D., Pollard, J.W. & Forrester, L.M. (2018). A human iPSC 
line capable of differentiating into functional macrophages expressing ZsGreen: a tool for the 
study and in vivo tracking of therapeutic cells. Philosophical Transactions B 373. 
 
This is stated in the legends to Figures 3 and 4 where we have credited the source as 
requested. 
 
Dear Lesley, 
  
This is fine to go ahead, as long as you credit the source. 
  
Best wishes, 
  
Helen 
  
  
Helen Eaton 
Senior Commissioning Editor 
Philosophical Transactions B and Biographical Memoirs 
  
From: FORRESTER Lesley <L.Forrester@ed.ac.uk>  
Sent: 29 October 2019 11:13 
To: philtransb <philtransb@royalsociety.org> 
Cc: LOPEZ YRIGOYEN Martha <s1419027@sms.ed.ac.uk> 
Subject: Re: Phil Trans B issue publication and promotion 
  
Dear Phil Transb, 
  
We published our paper in Phil Trans last year (see communication below).  We have now 
been invited to publish a JOVE article on this topic.  This article will describe the protocol we 
use in detail and it will include video of the protocol too.  Some of the data that we generated 
for publication of our Phil Trans manuscript will be we be used to generate new figures for 
the JOVE manuscript. 
We seek your permission to reuse some of the material in this new publication as request by 
JOVE. 
  
Please let me know what I have to do now to obtain this permission. 
  
Best wishes, 
  
Lesley Forrester 
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